Town of Mecan Budget Review Meeting October 14th 2020 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m. Present , Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, Valorie Schable and Michael Raddatz

Budget review meeting - Went over budget numbers and each category for budget for 2021, 2020 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 6:00p.m. Present , Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, Valorie Schable and Michael Raddatz

Worked on budget figures for proposed town budget. The proposed budget will be \$281,159.00. Meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -October 13th, 2020 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 October 13th, 2020 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7:55 p.m. Present

Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from the September 9th,, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes were submitted by Caroline Gemoll, motion to suspend the reading of the meeting minutes by Michael Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling. No town members in attendance and minutes were presented to the board prior to the meeting. Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file, by Brandon Frazer, 2nd Tom Breiling. Passed.

Litigation update- Received bill from attorney. Discussed culvert issues that will be required to protect the town roads. Mike will meet with the attorney next month.

Cd - Valorie stated that our CD is up for renewal and wanted to know if we are rolling over. Motion by Brandon Frazer to roll over CD at best possible interest rate, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Valorie also attended Records retention meeting and gave update.

Assessor contract - Assessor contract, the board will be going to the minimum state requirements. Caroline will email the Assessor to submit a new contract.

Roads- 18th Road - Mike stated that he received a letter from Michael Schwanke about 18th road. The Highway department dumped asphalt on the road and cars were bottoming out. Mike stated that he contacted the Highway department and they stated they will fix the road.

Correspondence- Caroline received a letter for a variance. This variance is to be heard in October is for William and Denise Bryne W415 Apache Ln to construct a garage at reduced setback to lot lines.

Caroline received a letter from Ben Krumenauer for vacant 31 acres about 1000 feet into the property and 4 the game cameras were shot up and stated that these cams were not cheap

they were pretty expensive. They were hit with a 22. He stated that he called the sheriff but they did not seem to want to look into it.

Brandon stated that he has also received calls for trespassing and when the sheriff was called they would not come out.

Caroline received pamphlets about cyber insurance to register for information, news and other support available.

Caroline Pipeline emergency information booklets that were sent.

Tom asked about the building permit 440 Riverview Caroline stated that the letter sent was returned for bad address and was resent last week.

Mike had some golf cart permits

No citizens comments

Vouchers 300- 320 motion to approve vouchers 300 - 320 by Brandon Fraser, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Next meeting will be Wednesday November 11th, at 6:30 p.m. This is due to the County meeting is Tuesday 6:30 p.m.

Motion to adjourn meeting at 8:45 p.m..